From: Stewart, Marie <marie.stewart@lehman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 10:42 PM (GMT)
To: Kelly, Martin <martin.kelly@lehman.com>
Subject: List of things to focus on

As requested............

Before 10-k

1. B/sheet gross up for secondary trading items (Bls originally issued

from QSPEs where Bl is covered by a derivative). | have schedules from
Product Control and set up a meeting for Wed Jan 9 for them to take you
through it.

2. Discuss with Andrew Wright/Gerry Reilly/Clement Bernard failure of
Europe PC to review of 100% of commercial real estate deals for FIN 46R
non-consol (see Richard Holmes email below).

3. Ditto 2. re non-performing loan portfolios.

4. Discussion with Gerry Reilly/Clement Bernard on how they have fixed
the issue of PC (Brian Sciacca) not timely submitting review of our
investments in CDOs.

5. Valuation Control group (Neeraj Chopra) is vetting restriction
discounts. Anuraj discovered we have positions in the exact same CUSIP
and some have discounts and others don't. Items without are L1 and items
with are L2. its all possible but we need to check it out. Neeraj agreed

to scrub through the items.

6. | have been having protracted discussions with MCD Financial
Controllers (Dan Colao's team) for nearly 12 months now re how we value
loans. We do not apply a consistent methodology across the regions. I'm
not sure where they are in fixing this so | think you need to talk to

Dan C and ask him to get to the final answer ASAP.

After 10-k

1. Repo 105/108

2. FSP on sales with simultaneous repos. We saw a fatal flaw draft and
FASB say they will issue a final FSP in Jan. Effective date will be FYs
beginning after Nov 15, 2008 so FY 2009 for us. Early adoption is not
permitted but the fatal flaw FSP says it is applied to existing
repurchase financings as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which
this FSP is initially applied. CMSA and ASF comments on fatal flaw draft
cried foul on that and said just do prospective adoption.

3. E&Y told us this morning that they spoke to you about our netting
grid but they haven't told me what, if anything, we need to fix. | will
track them down on it but nothing will change for FY 2007 b/sheet.

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. LBEX-DOCID 3221244



----- Original Message -----

From: Holmes, Richard

To: Wright, Andrew (Finance); Bernard, Clement
Cc: Stewart, Marie; Wiener, Todd; Cohen, Jonathan
Sent: Fri Dec 07 06:56:27 2007

Subject: FIN 46R Assessments - Portfolio trades

Andrew/Clement,

Just wanted to give you a heads up on something. As you're probably
aware, we assess a number of our deals, particularly in Real Estate,
for potential consolidation issues under FIN46 R. We are largely up to
date on this exercise and will be posting gross up journals for year end
as a result

However, we are not currently performing this exercise for the large
portfolio trades that we have on the books. This includes Gospel, the
Green/Blue/Yellow portfolios and all the NPL portfolios across High
Yield and Securitised Products. The reason for this is a purely

practical one - with Gospel, for example, we would need to assess each
underlying loan in the portfolio for possible FIN 46R consolidation.
There are some 1,200 loans in this portfolio alone. Not only do we not
have the required information to perform the exercise, we also do not
have the resources to do it (if | estimate at 2 hours a loan, that would
be the equivalent of an FTE for Gospel alone). The NPL portfolios have
some 46,000 loans in them - although we could descope a large number of
these as they are consumer/resi loans to individuals.

Wanted to let you know in case anyone asks the question - think at some
point, we should have a discussion on a pragmatic solution to this issue
(use of Mumbai resources for example).

Regards,
Richard

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. LBEX-DOCID 3221244
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